
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

COUNCIL PACKET 

JULY 12, 2012 GENERAL MEETING 
 



 
1.   Call to Order 
2.   Roll Call 
3.   Approval of Minutes:  
       A.  June 14, 2012 General Meeting 
  B.  June 21, 2012 Special Meeting 
4.   Mayor's Request for Agenda Changes: 
5.   Committee Reports:   
  A.  DRC 
  B.  Road 
  C.  GVA 
  D.  Library 
6.   Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items 
7. Consent Agenda:  
  A. Resolution 2012-20, A Resolution of the City of  
  Gustavus Accepting the Broadband Network Techni- 
  cal Concept and Business Model Recommended by  
  ICF International  
  B. Publish FY13-02 Amendment of Title 2 Executive  
  Session 
8.    Ordinance for Public Hearing:  None  
9.  Unfinished business:  None 
10.  New Business:  

  A.  Road Sign RFQ—Reissue 
  B.  FY13-03NCO Amending Road Budget—Road Signs 
  C.  SeaPort/Wings of Alaska ABC Liquor License Appli-
  cation  

11.  Staff Reports:  
12.  City Council Reports 

       A. Mayor’s report 
       B. City Clerk report 

13.  City Council Questions and Comments 
14.  Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items 
15. Executive Session: 

  A.  Discussion of litigation strategy regarding a law 
  suit filed by the City, the immediate knowledge of  
  which would clearly have an adverse effect on the  

  finances of the City – City of Gustavus Gravel Pit 
      16.  Adjournment 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

GENERAL  MEETING  

JULY  12 ,  2012 -  THURSDAY  

7 :00PM @ C ITY  HALL 

 Karen Taylor 

Mayor 

mayor@gustavus-ak.gov 

Mayor Term Expires 2012 

Council Seat Term Expires 2012 

 

Lou Cacioppo 

Vice Mayor 

lou.cacioppo@gustavus-ak.gov 

Vice Mayor Term Expires 2012 

Council Seat Term Expires 2013 

 

Noël Farevaag 

Council Member 

noel.farevaag@gustavus-ak.gov 

Term Expires 2014 

 

Melanie Lesh 

Council Member  

melanie.lesh@gustavus-ak.gov 

Term Expires 2012 

 

Jim Mackovjak 

Council Member 

jim.mackovjak@gustavus-ak.gov 

Term Expires 2013 

 

Sandi Marchbanks 

Council Member  

sandi.marchbanks@gustavus-

ak.gov 

Appointed Until October 2012 

Term Expires 2014 

 

Tim Sunday 

Council Member  

tim.sunday@gustavus-ak.gov 

Term Expires 2012 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETINGS: 

Work Sessions: 

1st & 3rd Thursdays 

General Meeting: 

2nd Thursday 

 



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

Date of Meeting City Council General Meeting 
Page 1 of 6 

City Council General Meeting 
June 14, 2012 

 

 
1.  Call to Order:  A General Meeting of the Gustavus City Council was 
held on June 14, 2012 at 7:00PM. 
Mayor Taylor called the meeting to order at 7:00PM. 
 
2.  Roll Call: 

Comprising a quorum of the Council the following were present: 
   Mayor Taylor 
   Vice Mayor Cacioppo 
   Council Member Farevaag -Via Teleconference 
   Council Member Lesh 
   Council Member Mackovjak 
   Council Member Marchbanks 
   Council Member Sunday 
 
3.  Approval of Minutes 
 A. May 3, 2012 City Council Special Meeting 

 

Minutes of the May 3, 2012 meeting were approved by unanimous 
consent.   
 
 B. May 10, 2012 City Council General Meeting   
 

Minutes of the May10, 2012 meeting were approved by unanimous 
consent.   
 
 C. May 30, 2012 City Council Special Meeting   
 

Minutes of the May 30, 2012 meeting were approved by unanimous 
consent.   
 
 D. May 31, 2012 City Council Special Meeting 
 

Minutes of the May 31, 2012 meeting were approved by unanimous 
consent.   
 
4.  Mayor’s Request For Agenda Changes:  None 

 
5.  Committee Reports: 

 A.  GCN Committee report given by Wayne Howell. 
 B.  Library Board will give report next month in July. 



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

Date of Meeting City Council General Meeting 
Page 2 of 6 

6.  Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items: 

  1.  Diane Klawunder 
  2.  Ken Klawunder 
   
7.  Consent Agenda: 

 A. FY12-23NCO GVFD—Publish 
 B. Resolution 2012-18—Bypass Competitive Bid GVFD 
 C. Award FY13 Road Maintenance Contract 
 D. Approve MOA—ABSN 
 E. Approve Labor Reim. Agreement—ABSN Weatherization 
 F. Approve Labor Reim. Agreement—ABSN Lighting 
 G. Award FY13 GCN System Manager Contract 
 H. Approval of Mt. View Drainage Fish Passage Design & Authorize  
     Mayor to Sign. 
 I. Authorize Mayor to Sign Application for Federal Assistance SF-424 and 
    Proceed With US Fish & Wildlife Application Process —Mt. View Fish  
    Passage 
 J. Authorize Mayor to Sign Assurance—Non Construction Programs– Mt.   
     View Fish Passage 
 
(Clerk's Note:  Agenda Item 7C was removed from the Consent Agenda and 
moved to New Business 10F.) 

 
Resolution 2012-18 was read by Council Member Mackovjak. 
 

Motion:  Vice Mayor Cacioppo moved to accept the Consent 
   Agenda as amended. 
Seconded by: Council Member Farevaag 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Farevaag, Lesh, Mackovjak, Marchbanks, Sunday, 
 Taylor  
No: None 
 
Motion Passes 7/0 

 
 
8.  Ordinances for Public Hearing: 
 A. FY12-21NCO FY13 Budget 

 
Public Hearing: 
 

Motion:  Council Member Marchbanks moved the City Council 
   adopt FY12-21NCO the FY13 budget.   
Seconded by: Council Member Sunday 



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

Date of Meeting City Council General Meeting 
Page 3 of 6 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Farevaag, Lesh, Mackovjak, Marchbanks, Sunday,   
 Taylor  
No: None 
 
Motion Passes 7/0 

 
 B. FY12-22NCO Amending Admin Budget 

 
Public Hearing: 
 

Motion:  Council Member Mackovjak moved the City Council  
   adopt FY12-22NCO.   
Seconded by: Vice Mayor Cacioppo 

 
 
 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Farevaag, Lesh, Mackovjak, Marchbanks, Sunday, 
 Taylor  
No: None 
 
Motion Passes 7/0 

  
 

9.  Unfinished Business:  None 
 
10. New Business: 
 A. Public Comment on Seaport Airlines/Wings Alcoholic Beverage    
     Control Board Application 
 

Public Comment: 
   Diane Klawunder 
   Tom McLaughlin 
 
 B. Issue RFQ—Road Sign—Materials 
 

Public Comment:  None 
 

Motion:  Council Member Mackovjak moved to issue the RFQ  
   for the road signs.   
Seconded by: Vice Mayor Cacioppo 

 



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

Date of Meeting City Council General Meeting 
Page 4 of 6 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Farevaag, Lesh, Mackovjak, Marchbanks, Sunday, 
 Taylor  
No: None 
 
Motion Passes 7/0 

 
 
 C. Resolution 2012-19 - Establishing a Deferred Comp. Plan 

 

Public Comment:  None 
 
Resolution 2012-19 was read by Council Member Marchbanks. 
 

Motion:  Council Member Sunday moved the City Council  
   adopt Resolution 2012-19.      
Seconded by: Vice Mayor Cacioppo 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Farevaag, Mackovjak, Sunday, Taylor    
No: Lesh, Marchbanks 
 
Motion Passes 5/2 

 
 D. Authorize Mayor to Sign Lincoln Financial Services Agreement 

 

Public Comment:  None 
 

Motion:  Council Member Marchbanks moved the City Council  
   authorizes the Mayor to sign the Lincoln Financial 
   Services agreement for the employees of the City of 
   Gustavus.   
Seconded by: Council Member Sunday 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Farevaag, Mackovjak, Marchbanks, Sunday, 
 Taylor  
No: Lesh 
 
Motion Passes 6/1 

 
 
 



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

Date of Meeting City Council General Meeting 
Page 5 of 6 

 E. Approval of Retention of Attorney for Supplementary Legal Services   

 

Public Comment:  None 
 

Motion:  Council Member Marchbanks moved the City Council 
   retains Attorney Robert P. Blasco of the firm Hoffman 
   & Blasco as supplementary legal counsel for the City  
   of Gustavus and authorize the mayor to sign an  
   engagement letter.      
Seconded by: Council Member Mackovjak 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Farevaag, Mackovjak, Marchbanks, Sunday, Taylor  
No: Lesh  
 
Motion Passes 6/1 

 
 F. Award FY13 Road Maintenance Contract 

 

Public Comment:  None 
 

Motion:  Council Member Mackovjak moved that we award the  
   FY13 Road Maintenance contract to Glacier Bay   
   Contruction. 
Seconded by: Council Member Sunday 

 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  Council Member Marchbanks declared a  
     conflict due to the fact that she is a owner 
     in Glacier Bay Construction.   
 
RULING:    Mayor Taylor declared a conflict of interest 
     and ruled that Council Member  
     Marchbanks should not vote.  
 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Farevaag, Lesh, Mackovjak, Sunday, Taylor  
No: None 
Recused:  Marchbanks 
 
Motion Passes 6/0 With 1 Recused 

 
11. Staff Reports:  None 
 



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

Date of Meeting City Council General Meeting 
Page 6 of 6 

12. City Council Reports 
 A.  Mayor’s Report 

• Thanked Council Member Marchbanks and Council 
Member Sunday for going down to the floats and boat 
harbor and working with the fee collection. 

• Received Fire Marshall approval for Library snow shed 
roof. 

• Old Tank Farm cleanup is continuing. 

• Next work session the ACS Lease will be addressed. 

• Special Work Session on June 28th to meet with ICF. 
 
 B.  City Clerk’s Report:  None 
 

13. City Council Questions & Comments  

• Council Member Marchbanks discussed the stickers on 
boats at the harbor. 

• Vice Mayor Cacioppo thanked Council Member Marchbanks 
and Sunday for the time they have spent down on the floats.  
Also asked about DNR. 

• Council Member Mackovjak thanked Rachel and Jason 
Parks for organizing the Thursday night softball. 

• Council Member Lesh requested the Council rescind their 
motion from the May 31st Special Meeting concerning the 
Lands Committee. 

• Council Member Sunday stated he will be hand delivering 
the Harbor Registration forms to individuals and businesses.  
Also working on signs for floats. 

• Council Member Marchbanks discussed parking at the 
Salmon River Boat Harbor.   

• Council Member Farevaag asked if there was any rules for 
camping at the beach.   

 

14. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items: 

  1.  Diane Klawunder 
  2.  Tom McLaughlin 
  3.  Jim Martell 
  4.  Ken Klawunder 
 
15.  Executive Session:  None 
 

16. Adjournment:   

With no further business before the Council the meeting was adjourned 
at 8:44PM. 



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

June 21, 2012 City Council Special Meeting 
Page 1 of 2 

City Council Special Meeting 
June 21, 2012 

 

 
1.  Call to Order:  A Special Meeting of the Gustavus City Council was 
held on June 21, 2012 at 7:00PM. 
Mayor Taylor called the meeting to order at 7:00PM.   
 
2.  Roll Call: 

Comprising a quorum of the Council the following were present: 
   Mayor Taylor 
   Vice Mayor Cacioppo 
   Council Member Lesh 
   Council Member Marchbanks 
   Council Member Sunday 
    
Council Members not in attendance: 
   Council Member Farevaag  -Absent 
   Council Member Mackovjak  -Absent 
 
3.  Approval of Minutes:  None 

  
4.  Mayor’s Request For Agenda Changes:  None 
 
5.  Committee Reports:  None 
  

6.  Public Comment On Non-Agenda Items:   

  1.  Devin Brown 
 

7.  Consent Agenda:  None 
 
8.  Ordinances for Public Hearing: 

 A.  FY12-23NCO Amending the GVFD Budget 
 
Public Hearing:  With no one who wished to be heard the public hearing  
         was closed.   
 

Motion:  Council Member Marchbanks moved the Council adopt 
   FY12-23NCO.   
Seconded by: Council Member Lesh 

 
 
 
 



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

June 21, 2012 City Council Special Meeting 
Page 2 of 2 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Lesh, Marchbanks, Sunday, Taylor  
No: None 
 
Motion Passes 5/0 

  
 

9.  Unfinished Business:  None 
 
10. New Business:  None 
 
11. Staff Reports:  None 
 

12. City Council Reports 
 A.  Mayor’s Report 

• Mayor Taylor passed on a comment from Council 
Mackovjak about his concern about bicyclist safety 
and vehicular traffic.     

 
 B.  City Clerk’s Report:  None 
 

13. City Council Questions & Comments:  None  
 

14. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items: 

  1.  Devin Brown 
 

15.  Executive Session:  None 
 

16. Adjournment: 
With no further business before the Council the meeting was adjourned 
at 7:15PM. 
 
 



________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
Resolution 2012-20 

Page 1 of 2 

CITY OF GUSTAVUS, ALASKA 

RESOLUTION 2012-20 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GUSTAVUS ACCEPTING THE BROADBAND 
NETWORK TECHNICAL CONCEPT AND BUSINESS MODEL RECOMMENDED BY 
ICF INTERNATIONAL 

 
WHEREAS, universal broadband Internet access is increasingly critical to public 

health and safety, education, economic development, and quality of life; and 
 
WHEREAS, the 2005 strategic plan, 2008 community survey, and 2010 election 
show strong public support for broadband Internet service; and 
 
WHEREAS, the best Internet service available in Gustavus today does not cover the 

entire community and lacks the performance, capacity, and reliability for today’s 
interactive, media-rich Internet content, and is entirely unsuitable for tomorrow’s 
communications; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Gustavus requested, and the Alaska Legislature awarded, a 
grant to plan and design a model community broadband network; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Gustavus awarded a broadband planning contract to ICF 
International to assess the community, to set last-mile networking goals, to develop 
options for meeting those goals, and to recommend the best options to the City of 
Gustavus; and 
 
WHEREAS, ICF International has delivered documents “Gustavus Community 
Assessment” dated June 25, 2012 and “Broadband Deployment Options & 
Recommendations” dated June 22, 2012; and 
 
WHEREAS, ICF International recommends the City of Gustavus build and own a 
community-wide hybrid fiber-coax network; and 
 
WHEREAS, ICF’s options and recommendations were discussed at length at three 
public meetings; and 
 
WHEREAS, ICF answered all questions satisfactorily and no opposition has been 

voiced to their recommendations; and 
 
WHEREAS, The GCN Board moved to accept ICF’s recommendations, 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Gustavus finds ICF’s 
recommended technical concept appears to be the optimum solution to the 
community’s last-mile networking needs; and 



________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
Resolution 2012-20 

Page 2 of 2 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Gustavus accepts ICF’s 
recommendation that the city build and own a hybrid fiber-coax network; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Gustavus directs ICF International to 
develop the Gustavus Broadband Plan using the recommended options. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the city council this  

 
__________ day of _______________, 2012. 
 
____________________________       _____________________________ 
Karen Colligan-Taylor, Mayor   Lou Cacioppo, Vice Mayor 
 
____________________________       _____________________________ 
Noël Farevaag, Council Member            Tim Sunday, Council Member 
 
____________________________       _____________________________ 
Melanie Lesh, Council Member  Sandi Marchbanks, Council Member 
 

____________________________       ____________________________ 
Jim Mackovjak, Council Member       Attest: Kapryce Manchester, MMC 

                                              City Clerk 



________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Gustavus, Alaska 

Ordinance FY13-02 
Page 1 of 3 

 
 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
Ordinance No. FY13-02 

 
AN ORDINANCE FOR THE CITY OF GUSTAVUS PROVIDING FOR THE 
AMENDMENT OF CITY ORDINANCE 02.30.060 EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
BE IT ENACTED BY THE GUSTAVUS CITY COUNCIL AS FOLLOWS: 

 
Section 1. This ordinance is of general and permanent nature and   

  shall become a part of the City of Gustavus Municipal Code. 
 
Section 2. Severability   If any provisions of this ordinance or any   

  application  thereof to any person or circumstance is held invalid,  
  the remainder of this ordinance and its application to other   
  persons, or circumstances shall not be affected thereby. 
 
Section 3.  Enactment   Now therefore, be it enacted by the Gustavus City  

  Council that Title 02.30.060 be amended, as follows.    
  Bolded and underlined items are additions, and strikethroughs  
  are deletions.  
 

Section 2.30.060 Executive Session 
 
 (a) Only the following subjects may be discussed in an executive session: 

(1) matters the immediate knowledge of which would clearly have an   
   adverse effect upon the finances of the City; or 

(2) subjects that tend to prejudice the reputation and character of 
any    person, provided the person may request a public 
discussion; 

 (b) The following shall be discussed in executive session when the best 
interests of the City so require: 

(1) negotiations with labor organizations representing City employees; 
(2) discussions of pending or threatened lawsuits in which the City 

has an    interest; or 
(3) matters required by federal or state law or by City ordinance to be 

   confidential. 
 (c) If any of the above subjects are to be discussed in executive session, the 
session must first be convened as a public meeting.  During the public meeting, the 
Council shall vote on a motion whether to hold an executive session.  No subjects 
may be considered at the executive session except those mentioned in the adopted 
motion calling for the executive session and which concern subsections (a) and (b) 
above unless relating to the main question.  No action may be taken at the executive 
session.  Only after the executive session is over and the meeting is once again 
before the public may the Council take  action on what was discussed in the 
executive session. 



________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Gustavus, Alaska 

Ordinance FY13-02 
Page 2 of 3 

 
All meetings of a governmental body of a public entity of the State are open to 
the public except as otherwise provided by this section or another provision of 
law. Materials that are to be considered at the meeting shall be made available 
for City Council members and legal counsel at teleconference locations if 
practicable. The vote shall be conducted in such a manner that the public may 
know the vote of each person entitled to vote. The vote at a meeting held by 
teleconference shall be taken by roll call.  

(a) If permitted subjects are to be discussed at a meeting in executive 
session, the meeting must first be convened as a public meeting and the 
question of holding an executive session to discuss matters that are listed in 
(b) of this section shall be determined by a majority vote of the governmental 
body. The motion to convene in executive session must clearly and with 
specificity describe the subject of the proposed executive session without 
defeating the purpose of addressing the subject in private. Subjects may not be 
considered at the executive session except those mentioned in the motion 
calling for the executive session unless auxiliary to the main question. Action 
may not be taken at an executive session, except to give direction to an 
attorney or labor negotiator regarding the handling of a specific legal matter or 
pending labor negotiations.  Only after the executive session is over and the 
meeting is once again before the public may the Council take action on what 
was discussed in the executive session. 

(b) Subjects That Qualify for Executive Session 
 (1) Matters, the immediate knowledge of which would clearly have an 
adverse effect on the finances of the City; 
 (2) Matters that would tend to prejudice the reputation or character of 
any person, but that person may demand and get a public discussion; 
 (3) Matters that are required to be confidential by law or ordinance 
including the constitutional right of privacy; 
 (4) Matters involving consideration of government records, that by law 
are not subject to public disclosure; 
 (5) Attorney-client privilege limited to matters where public interest 
may be injured, i.e. 
  (A) avoiding legal liability 
  (B) litigation strategies 
 (C) candid discussion of facts, settlement conference, conference 

on decision to appeal. 
(c) Exemptions to the Open Meetings Act limited to: 
 (1) Adjudicatory proceedings when a body performs quasi-judicial 
functions; 
 (2) Meetings solely to deliberate and make a decision in an 
adjudicatory proceeding. 

 
Section 4. Effective Date.  This ordinance becomes effective upon its 
adoption by the Gustavus City Council. 



________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Gustavus, Alaska 

Ordinance FY13-02 
Page 3 of 3 

 
 DATE INTRODUCED: July 12, 2012 

DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING: August 9, 2012 
 
PASSED and APPROVED by the Gustavus City Council this _____ day of  
________, 2012. 
 
 

          _________________________________________       
 Karen Colligan-Taylor 
 Mayor 
 
                        
 _________________________________________ 
 Attest: Kapryce Manchester MMC 
 City Clerk  



________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Gustavus, Alaska 
Ordinance FY13-03NCO 

Page 1 of 1 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
Ordinance No. FY13-02 

 
AN ORDINANCE FOR THE CITY OF GUSTAVUS PROVIDING FOR THE AMENDMENT OF  

ROAD BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2013 
 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GUSTAVUS CITY COUNCIL AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1. Classification. This is a Non-Code Ordinance 
 
Section 2. For the Fiscal Year of 2013 estimated expenditures have changed from 
the estimates in the approved budget. 
 
Section 3.  For the current fiscal year the budget is amended to reflect the changed 
estimates as follows: 

  
Budget Category     Amounts 

      Original Budget    Amended Budget Change 
 INCOME 
 Encumbered Comm. Funds $   110,100.00        $     132,200.00      +$22,100.00 
  
 

EXPENSE 
Contractual Services  $     55,490.00        $        77,590.00     +$22,100.00 
 
 
Section 4. The budget is hereby amended as indicated and any portion of the 
approved budget inconsistent with this amendment is repealed. 

  
Section 5. Effective Date.  This ordinance becomes effective upon its adoption by 
the Gustavus City Council. 

 
 DATE INTRODUCED: July 12, 2012 

DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING: August 9, 2012 
 
PASSED and APPROVED by the Gustavus City Council this __________ day of 
_______________, 2012. 
 
 

          _________________________________________       
 Karen Colligan-Taylor 
 Mayor 
 
                        
 _________________________________________ 

 Attest: Kapryce Manchester MMC 
 City Clerk  

 
 






















